
Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:13 AM


To: Michael Silah - NOAA Federal; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal; FLAG UNSEC -

NOAA Service Account


Subject: FW: WFO Birmingham contacts


Neil did a great job. Audio of the remarks on CNN but nothing bad. I watched the FB video and felt it was good.


In the event you want to pull an audible after leaving the Huntsville WFO here is the contact information for the


Birmingham WFO. There is a direct flight from Birmingham tonight at 5:55pm. The drive is one hour 30


minutes from Huntsville to Birmingham. I recommend you keep a decision to visit to this group, Neil and


Security only. If Birmingham is aware ahead of time there could be media on site. If you decide to go there let


me know and I will work with Linda to change flights for you all.


Call me if you need anything.


Chris Darden's out of office autoreply goes to to the WCM:


John D. De Block


Warning Coordination Meteorologist


NWS Weather Forecast Office - Birmingham


465 Weathervane Rd


Calera, Alabama 35040


Office: 205-621-5645 x 223


Cell: 

Chris may still be out on leave but his cell is: .
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